OFFICIAL
DEFFORM 158A
(Edn 07/18)

w-)_ Mr Stephen Humphries
N Commercial Officer — C2

Ministry MOD Corsham
Of Defence Floorplate B2
Building 405
Westwells Road
Wiltshire
SN13 9NR

Email:

Akhter Computers Limited
Akhter House,

Perry Road, Our Reference: CCS
Harlow, E3A265527

Essex,

CM18 7PN Date: 16/12/21

FAO: Derek Rouse

Dear Derek,

Standard Notice of Contract Award Decision Tender Reference ITT 7675 -
Winning Tenderer

1. Thank you for your Tender dated 8 December 2021 for the supply of E3A Test
Equipment refresh and UXA Enhancement.

2. This letter notifies you of the Authority’s decision to award the E3A Test
Equipment refresh and UXA Enhancement to your company.

3.  The criteria used to evaluate the bid is based on the lowest price that your
proposal offered us compared to the other bids received, and your proposal was fully
compliant

4. The score you obtained against the criteria for contract award was 100%.

5. The Authority is invoking a standstill period. This period requires at least 10
calendar days to elapse between the announcement of the contract award decision
and the date of contract award.

6. The standstill period starts the day after the date of issue of this letter and is
expected to end at midnight at the end of 5™ of January 2022. Should the Authority
be required to extend the standstill period, you will immediately be notified of when
the revised period ends.
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7. Your attention is drawn to your obligation to hold your Tender open for

acceptance during the period specified in the Attachment 1 — About the
Procurement.

8. Accordingly, the E3A Test Equipment refresh and UXA Enhancement will
not come into existence until the Authority sends you written notification of its
entry into the CCS Framework. The Authority shall therefore not be
responsible in any way whatsoever:

a. for any work undertaken by you; nor

b. for any costs incurred by you prior to the Authority’s entry into the E3A Test
Equipment refresh and UXA Enhancement.

9.  When the Authority enters into the CCS Framework agreement, you should
proceed with the performance of the contract in accordance with its terms.

Yours sincerely
Steplren Humpiuries

Defence Digital Commercial



